From: Diamond, Bob: Barclays Capital

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 6:24 PM
To: Ricci, Rich: Barclays Capital; del Missier, Jerry: Barclays Capital (NYK)
Subject: FW: Can u call me, rather important

learned a whole lot in this call, Steel is an ace. will fill you in the am.

From: Robert K. Steel [mailto:rksteel@griggstreet.com]
Sent: 10 September 2008 23:09

To: Diamond, Bob: Barclays Capital

Subject: Re: Can u call me, rather important

Call me now if you wish 704 383 7797

----- Original Message -----

From: bob.diamond @ barclayscapital.com <bob.diamond/@ barclayscapital.com>
To: Robert K. Steel

Sent: Wed Sep 10 18:06:55 2008

Subject: RE: Can u call me, rather important

had substantive and interesting calls with Tim G and Tony R. would be good to catch up in the morning if you can call. did not hear
from Hank. disappointing but probably understandable. will fill you in then.

Bob. your help has been perfect, thanks!! there may be a way forward. we will know very soon.

Bob

From: Robert K. Steel [mailto:rksteel@ griggstreet.com]
Sent: 10 September 2008 14:01

To: Diamond. Bob: Barclays Capital
Subject: Re: Can u call me. rather important

I spoke with HMP. he will call you.

----- Original Message -----

From: bob.diamond/@barclayscapital.com <bob.diamond@@ barclayscapital.com>
To: Robert K. Steel

Sent: Wed Sep 10 05:54:24 2008

Subject: Can u call me. rather important

011442077732200
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